# HISTORIC ENVIRONMENT SCOTLAND

REGISTER OF ASSETS

Last updated 15 July 2024

#### About Historic Environment Scotland and our assets

We are a non-departmental public body (NDPB) with charitable status, formed in 2015 as the lead public body for Scotland's historic environment.

Our core purpose and functions are:

- To act as the lead public body on matters relating to Scotland's historic environment
- To support and enable partners, stakeholders, communities and individuals to fulfil
  their roles in investigating, protecting and celebrating our heritage
- To act as guardian of Scotland's historic environment
- To deliver public benefit from the activities of the body.

A significant part of our work is to care for more than three hundred Properties in Care on behalf of Scottish Ministers. These include castles, tower houses, brochs, stone circles, abbeys and other historic or archaeological monuments in Scotland. We maintain and operate these sites as visitor attractions, and this is part of our core function.

Many of the Properties in Care are owned or leased by Scottish Ministers, meaning they are eligible for Asset Transfer. However, a large proportion of these properties are in private or charitable ownership and we look after these under a Deed of Guardianship.

Please Note - Those properties are not eligible for Asset Transfer because they are not publically-owned or leased.

We provide details of all the eligible land and buildings in our Register of Assets, listed in this document by Council area.

The land and buildings that Historic Environment Scotland owns or leases are ancillary properties such as car parks and works depots, visitor centres and outbuildings. These are eligible for Asset Transfer and, again, are listed in our Register of Assets.

As many of our listed assets are historic properties or ancient sites you may wish for further clarification of the terms used in the register – please visit <a href="https://www.Historicenvironment.scot">www.Historicenvironment.scot</a> for further information or get in touch with us by emailing <a href="mailto:chiefexecutive@hes.scot">chiefexecutive@hes.scot</a>.

# Contents

About Historic Environment Scotland and our assets	I
Register of Assets by Local Authority	
City of Aberdeen and Aberdeenshire	3
Angus	5
Argyll and Bute	8
Comhairle nan Eilean Siar	12
Clackmannanshire	13
Dumfries and Galloway	14
City of Dundee	16
East Ayrshire	16
East Dunbartonshire	17
East Lothian	17
City of Edinburgh	18
Falkirk	22
Fife	25
City of Glasgow	27
Highland	28
Midlothian	30
Moray	31
North Ayrshire	33
North Lanarkshire	34
Orkney	34
Perth and Kinross	39
Renfrewshire	42
Scottish Borders	42
Shetland Islands	45
South Ayrshire	45
South Lanarkshire	46
Stirling	47
West Dunbartonshire	50
West Lothian	50

# City of Aberdeen and Aberdeenshire

Duff House Banff AB45 3SX

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 690 633

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 151103645

Glenbuchat Castle Kildrummy AB36 8TN

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 397 148

Vacant or occupied: Occupied
Status: Property in Care
UPRN number: Not applicable

Glenbuchat Castle (Land for access)

Strathdon AB36 8TN

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 339755 UPRN number: 151131371

Huntly Castle Gordon Schools Road Huntly AB54 4SH

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not applicable

Owned by: Local authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 531 409 UPRN number: 151102819

Kildrummy Castle (Depot, Ticket Office & Car Park)

Alford AB33 8RA

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 455 163 UPRN number: 151104660

Kinkell Church Inverurie AB51 OLU

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Local authority

Vacant or occupied: Not applicable

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 785 190 UPRN number: 15119298

Kinnaird Head Castle and Lighthouse Stevenson Road Fraserburgh AB43 9OU

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 998 675

Vacant or occupied: Occupied
Status: Property in Care
UPRN number: Not applicable

Kinnaird Head Wine Tower Stevenson Road Fraserburgh AB43 90U

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 998 675

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: Not applicable

# Peel Ring of Lumphanan Lumphanan

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 576 036

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 122044909

St Machar's Cathedral Transepts The Chanonry Aberdeen AB24 1RQ

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Local authority

Vacant or occupied: Not applicable

Status: Property in Care - guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 938 089 UPRN number: 9051072093

# Cairn of Memsie Memsie Village

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Status: Property in Care

Order and Survey Performance NU 970 997

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 872 287 UPRN number: Not applicable

#### Tolquhoun Castle Car Park

Tarves
Ellon
AB41 7LP

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 872 287 UPRN number: 151121554

# Tolquhoun Castle (Visitor Centre & MCU messing facilities)

Tarves Ellon AB41 7LP

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 872 287 UPRN number: 151121588

# **Angus**

Aberlemno Churchyard Cross Slab Church Road Aberlemno DD8 3TE

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not applicable

Owned by: Local authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 522 555 UPRN number: 117128124

Arbroath Abbey Abbey Street Arbroath DD11 1EG

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 643 413

Vacant or occupied: Occupied
Status: Property in Care
UPRN number: 117082452

Arbroath Abbey Abbot's House Abbey Street Arbroath DD11 1EG

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not applicable

Owned by: Local authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 642 412 UPRN number: 117100632

Abbey Street Building 20 Abbey Street Arbroath DD11 1EG

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 602 655 UPRN number: 117067145

Unit 1 & 2, Elliot Industrial Estate Peasiehill Road Arbroath DD11 2NJ

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 621 402 UPRN number: 117098841

Abbey Street Yard Abbey Street Arbroath DD11 1EG

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 642 412 UPRN number: 117067145

Brechin Cathedral Round Tower Brechin

DD9 6EU

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 596 600 UPRN number: 117108540

Brechin Maison Dieu Chapel

Maison Dieu Lane

Brechin DD9 6JA

Current use: Visitor Facility
Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 596 603

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: Not applicable

**Edzell Castle Visitor Centre** 

Edzell Brechin

DD9 7UE

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 584 691 UPRN number: 117117849

Lindsay Burial Aisle

Edzell

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 582 686 UPRN number: Not applicable

**Tealing Dovecot** 

Tealing Dundee

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

7

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 412 381 UPRN number: Not applicable

Tealing Souterrain Tealing

Dundee

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 412 381

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: Not applicable

St Vigeans (land adjacent to Property in Care) Kirkton Road

Arbroath DD11 4RB

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 634 429 UPRN number: 117101271

St Vigeans Stones and Museum Kirkstyle Arbroath

DD11 4RB

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 638 429

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 117083973

# **Argyll and Bute**

Achnabreck Cup and Ring Marks Near Cairnbaan Lochgilphead

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NR 855 906

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: Not applicable

Barone Business Park Unit 3 Barone Business Park

# Rothesay PA20 ODP

Current use: Storage Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 085 643 UPRN number: 125011576

20 Castlehill Street Rothesay PA20 0DA

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 087 646 UPRN number: 125004298

Carnasserie Castle Car Park Lochgilphead PA31 8RQ

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NM 838 009 UPRN number: Not applicable

Castle Sween Loch Dale Knapdale

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NR 712 788 UPRN number: Not applicable

Columba Centre

Fionnphort

Mull

**PA66 6BH** 

Current use: Depot (part leased to South West

Mull and Iona Development)

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NM 303 231 UPRN number: 125067926

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

# Dunchraigaig Cairn Car Park Kilmartin

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NR 833 968 UPRN number: Not applicable

Dunstaffnage Castle Car Park

Dunbeg Oban PA37 1PP

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NM 881 341 UPRN number: Not applicable

Iona Abbey and Ticket Office

Baile Mor Isle of Iona PA76 6SQ

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Iona Cathedral Trustees

Ordnance Survey Reference: NM 286 245

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care - Leased

UPRN number: 125067358

Iona Nunnery Baile Mor Isle of Iona PA76 6SQ

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Iona Cathedral Trustees

Ordnance Survey Reference: NM 286 245

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care - Leased

UPRN number: 125079963

Kilmartin Crosses
Kilmartin Churchyard
Kilmartin
PA31 8RQ

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Local authority

Vacant or occupied: Not applicable

Status: Property in Care - guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NR 834 988 UPRN number: 125050733

Kilmartin Glen Glebe Cairn Lochgilphead PA31 8QR

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Church of Scotland Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NR 835 988 UPRN number: 125050733

Kilmartin Sculptured Stones and Neil Campbell's Tomb Kilmartin Churchyard Kilmartin PA31 8RQ

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Local authority Status: Property in Care - guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NR 834 988 UPRN number: 125050733

Lady Glassary Wood Car Park Kilmartin

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NR 829 976 UPRN number: Not applicable

Rothesay Castle Castlehill Street Isle of Bute PA20 0DA

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 087 645

Vacant or occupied: Occupied
Status: Property in Care
UPRN number: 125031451

Skipness Castle Car Park Skipness PA29 6XU

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NR 908 578 UPRN number: 125052412

Unit 3, Bute Business Park Barone Road Rothesay PA20 0DP

Current use: Storage Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Highlands and Islands Enterprise Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 085 643 UPRN number: 125011576

Unit 7, Kilmory Industrial Estate

Lochgilphead PA31 8RR

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NR 866 868 UPRN number: 125048755

Unit 8, 9 Block B Glengallan Industrial Estate Glengallan Road Oban PA34 4HG

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NM 848 281 UPRN number: 125080934

#### Comhairle nan Eilean Siar

Arnol Blackhouse Arnol No: 39 Bragar HS2 9DB

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NB 310 492

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 139006735

Arnol Blackhouse Arnol No: 42

# Bragar HS2 9DB

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NB 310 492

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 139008462

Barvas Depot Barvas Industrial Estate Lewis HS2 0RB

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Local authority Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NB 360 486 UPRN number: 139015044

Calanais Standing Stones Isle of Lewis HS2 9DY

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NB 213 330

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 139014465

Kisimul Castle Castle Bay Isle of Barra HS9 5UZ

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care - Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NL 665 979 UPRN number: 13900141

#### Clackmannanshire

Castle Campbell Car Park
Castle Road
Dollar
FK14 7PP

Current use: Visitor facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 961 993 UPRN number: 35013087

# **Dumfries and Galloway**

Cardoness Cottage Cardoness Estate Gatehouse of Fleet DG7 2EH

Current use: Visitor facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NX 591 553 UPRN number: 137079781

Castle of Park Glenluce DG8 0AF

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NX 188 571

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 137082040

Dundrennan Abbey Auchencairn Kirkcudbright DG6 4QH

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NX 749 475

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 137077609

Dundrennan Abbey Car Park Auchencairn Kirkcudbright DG6 4QH

Current use: Visitor facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NX 749 475 UPRN number: 137077609

Chapel Finian (Lay by)

# Newton Stewart DG8 9RT

Current use: Visitor facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NX 278 489 UPRN number: Not applicable

# Chapel Finian Port William

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NX 278 489 UPRN number: Not applicable

Glenluce Car Park Glenluce

**Newton Stewart** 

DG8 0AF

Current use: Visitor facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NX 185 587 UPRN number: 137082040

#### Glenluce Visitor Centre (Museum, Ticket Office and Depot)

Glenluce

**Newton Stewart** 

DG8 0AF

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NX 185 587 UPRN number: 137082040

New Abbey Corn Mill

The Square New Abbey

DG2 8BX

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NX 962 662 UPRN number: Not applicable

St Ninian's Cave Car Park Whithorn DG8 8LQ

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NX 478 362 UPRN number: Not applicable

Old Boilerhouse Bankhead Road Dumfries DG1 4TA

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NX 983 737 UPRN number: 137058223

# **City of Dundee**

Broughty Castle
3 Castle Approach
Broughty Ferry
DD5 2TF

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 464 304

Vacant or occupied: Occupied
Status: Property in Care
UPRN number: 9059005660

# **East Ayrshire**

Kilmaurs Depot 4A Glencairn Terrace Kilmaurs KA3 2SJ

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 408 413 UPRN number: 127002575

#### **East Dunbartonshire**

Antonine Wall, Bearsden Bath-House Bearsden Glasgow

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 546 720

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: Not applicable

#### **East Lothian**

Chesters Hill Fort Drem EH39 5AZ

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 501 781 UPRN number: Not applicable

Doonhill Dunbar

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 687 755 UPRN number: Not applicable

Doonhill Homestead Car Park Dunbar EH42 1UX

Current use: Visitor facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 686 755 UPRN number: Not applicable

Hailes Castle (land adjacent to Property in Care)

East Linton EH41 4PY

Current use: Visitor facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 575 757 UPRN number: 132037951

St Martin's Church Victoria Road Haddington EH41 4OJ

Current use: Visitor facility

Vacant or occupied: Not applicable

Owned by: Local authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 521 739 UPRN number: 138044571

Ormiston Market Cross Main Street Ormiston EH53 5HT

Current use: Visitor facility

Vacant or occupied: Not applicable

Owned by: Local authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 414 692 UPRN number: Not applicable

Tantallon Castle (access road, car park and visitor centre)
North Berwick
EH39 5PN

Current use: Visitor facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 590 847 UPRN number: 138002118

# City of Edinburgh

St Ann's Maltings and Yard Croft-an-Righ Edinburgh EH8 6HG

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 276 730 UPRN number: 906381494

Bonnington Road Lane Bonnington Street Lane Edinburgh EH6 5BJ

Current use: Storage Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 261 759 UPRN number: 906024657

Conservation Centre 7 South Gyle Crescent Edinburgh EH12 9EB

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 188 716 UPRN number: 906227598

Corstorphine Dovecot Dovecot Road Edinburgh EH12 7LE

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 200 725

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 906077758

Craigmillar Castle Castle Road Edinburgh EH16 4SY

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 289 708 UPRN number: 906439337

30A Croft-an-Righ House

Croft-an-Righ Edinburgh EH8 8ED

Current use: Office Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 269 740 UPRN number: 906360316

Edinburgh Castle The Esplanade Edinburgh EH1 2NG

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 251 734 UPRN number: 906269783

Holyrood Abbey 23 Abbey Strand Edinburgh EH8 8DX

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 269 739

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 906360313

Holyrood Lodge Information Centre Holyrood Park Edinburgh EH8 8AZ

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 266 738 UPRN number: 906127929

Holyrood Park 1 Queens Drive Edinburgh EH8 8HG

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 277 733

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 906381494

Holyrood Park Education Centre Holyrood Park

# Edinburgh EH8 6HG

Current use: Education facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 271 740 UPRN number: 906381494

Holyrood Park (Gardeners Shed and Storage Yard)

Croft-an-Righ Edinburgh EH8 6HG

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 269 741 UPRN number: 906381494

John Sinclair House 16 Bernard Terrace Edinburgh EH8 9NX

Current use: Offices Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 264 726 UPRN number: Not applicable

Longmore House Salisbury Place Edinburgh EH9 1SL

Current use: Offices Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 264 722 UPRN number: 906368447

Peffermill Parc Kings Haugh Edinburgh EH16 5UY

Current use: Storage Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 285 717 UPRN number: 906307493

Trinity House 99 Kirkgate Edinburgh EH6 6BJ

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 269 760

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 906340334

Unit 5c, Seafield Industrial Estate Seafield Way Edinburgh EH15 1TB

Current use: Office Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 294 751 UPRN number: 906492903

Unit 5, 41 Bankhead Crossway South Edinburgh EH11 4EP

Current use: Storage Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 188 710 UPRN number: 10094686267

## **Falkirk**

Blackness Castle Blackness Linlithgow EH49 7NH

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 055 082

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 136062588

Blackness Castle (Foreshore)

Blackness Linlithgow EH49 7NH

Current use: Visitor facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Crown Estates Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 055 802 UPRN number: 136062588

Blackness Castle (Officers' Quarters)

Blackness Linlithgow EH49 7NH

Current use: Vacant Vacant or occupied: Not applicable

Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 055 802 UPRN number: 136062589

Blackness Castle (Recreation Ground)

Blackness Linlithgow EH49 7NF

Current use: Visitor facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Local authority Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 055 801 UPRN number: Not applicable

Antonine Wall, Bantaskin Anson Avenue / Frobisher Avenue Bantaskin

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 87 79

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: Not applicable

Antonine Wall, Watling Lodge Tamfourhill Road Falkirk

FK1 4RH

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS862 798 UPRN number: 136004750

Antonine Wall, Watling Lodge West Tamfourhill Road Falkirk FK1 4RH

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS862 797

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 136004750

Kinneil Old Church Cross Provost Road Bo'ness EH51 0PR

Current use: Visitor facility

Owned by: Local authority

Vacant or occupied: Not applicable

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 981 805 UPRN number: 136056484

Kinneil House Provost Road Bo'ness EH51 0PR

Current use: Visitor facility

Vacant or occupied: Not applicable

Owned by: Local authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 981 805 UPRN number: 136056484

Unit J, 10 The Roundel Middlefield Road Falkirk FK2 9HG

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 898 813 UPRN number: 136067643

West Quarter Dovecot Dovecot Road Redding

#### FK2 9YR

Current use: Visitor facility

Vacant or occupied: Not applicable

Owned by: Local authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 913 787 UPRN number: 136063124

#### **Fife**

St Andrews Castle The Scores St Andrews KY16 9AR

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 512 169

Vacant or occupied: Occupied
Status: Property in Care
UPRN number: 320175076

St Andrews Castle (shop and museum)

The Scores St Andrews KY16 9AR

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 512 169 UPRN number: 320175076

St Andrews Cathedral

The Pends St Andrews KY16 9QL

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 514 166

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: Not applicable

St Andrews Depot The Pends St Andrews KY16 9QL

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 513 166 UPRN number: 320175075

St Andrews West Port South Street/Bridge Street St Andrews KY16 9FB

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 505 165 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Blackfriars Chapel South Street St Andrews KY16 9AR

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 507 165 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Dunfermline Abbey (Mortuary Building) St Margarets Street Dunfermline KY12 7PE

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Local Authority Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 091 872 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Dunfermline Abbey Palace and Nave St Margarets Street Dunfermline KY12 7PE

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 089 873

Vacant or occupied: Occupied
Status: Property in Care
UPRN number: Not Applicable

Inchcolm Abbey (foreshore, seabed and jetty)
Inchcolm Island

# Burntisland KY3 0UA

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Crown Estates Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 189 826 UPRN number: Not Applicable

St Mary's Church Kirkheugh St Andrews KY16 9QL

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property In Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NN 886 506 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Ravenscraig Castle

Nr Dysart KY1 2QG

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Local Authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 290 924 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Unit 4, West Dock Harbour Place Burntisland KY3 9DW

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Fife Council Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 231 855 UPRN number: 320192136

# **City of Glasgow**

Glasgow Cathedral Castle Street Glasgow G4 0QZ Current use: Visitor facility
Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 602 655

Vacant or occupied: Occupied Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 906700023947

Cathedral Precinct Castle Street Glasgow G4 0QZ

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Glasgow City Council Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 602 656 UPRN number: 90670023947

# Highland

Ardclach Bell Tower off A939, Nairn

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NH 953 453 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Beauly Priory On A862, Beauly

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NH 526 464 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Beauly Priory Ornamental Garden On A862, Beauly

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancilliary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NH 526 464 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Bridge of Oich (Suspension Bridge)

Invergarry Fort Augustus

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NH 337 036

Vacant or occupied: Occupied
Status: Property in Care
UPRN number: Not Applicable

Bridge of Oich (Car Park) Invergarry Fort Augustus PH35 4HN

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NH 337 036 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Clava Cairns Nr Inverness IV2 5EU

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NH 752 439 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Clava Cairns Car Park Nr Inverness, IV2 5EU

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NH 752 439 UPRN number: 130112331

Cnoc Freiceadain Long Cairn 6m NNW of Thurso

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: ND 013 654 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Dun Beag (Struan) Isle of Skye

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NG 339 386 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Fortrose Cathedral

Cathedral Square Fortrose IV10 8S4

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NH 727 565 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Knocknagael Boar Stone Glenurquhart Road Inverness IV3 5NN

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NH 661 447

Vacant or occupied: Occupied
Status: Property in Care
UPRN number: Not Applicable

St Marys Chapel Crosskirk Thurso KW14 7UZ

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: ND 024 700

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: Not Applicable

Urquhart Castle (Visitors Centre, Car Park, Land) Drumnadrochit Inverness IV63 6XL

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NH 530 285 UPRN number: 130099956

#### **Midlothian**

Archive House Bonnyrigg EH19 3LW

Current use: Storage Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT31465 UPRN number: 120041141

Mavisbank Policies (land surrounding Mavisbank House) Mavisbank Loanhead

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 288 651 UPRN number: 133000216

# Moray

Auchindoun Castle Nr Dufftown Keith AB55 4DR

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 348 374

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 133048514

Auchindoun Castle (Car Park) Nr Dufftown Keith AB55 4DR

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 348 376 UPRN number: 133048514

Bishops House North College Street Elgin IV30 1ET

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Local Authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 221 630 UPRN number: 133016640

The College

Cathedral Street Elgin IV30 1HU

Current use: Education Facility

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 222 631

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Ancillary

UPRN number: 133036520

Deskford Church Nr Cullen Kirktown of Deskford AB50 5UA

Current use: Visitor Facility
Owned by: Local Authority

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 508 616

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

UPRN number: Not Applicable

Duffus Castle (Car Park) IV30 5RH

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Private

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 188 673

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Leased

UPRN number: 133000216

Elgin Cathedral King Street Elgin IV30 1HU

Current use: Visitor Facility
Owned by: Scottish Ministers
Ordennes Survey Reference N. 1.220.6

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 239 629

Vacant or occupied: Occupied Status: Property in Care UPRN number: 133056722

Elgin Depot Linkwood Industrial Estate Elgin

## **IV30 1HX**

Current use: Storage Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Local Authority Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 239 629 UPRN number: 133000216

Elgin Pans Port and Precinct Wall North College Street Elgin IV30 1ET

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Local Authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 223 629 UPRN number: 133058801

St Peter's Church (land in front of church)

Duffus Elgin IV30 5WE

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NJ 174 687 UPRN number: Not Applicable

# **North Ayrshire**

Carn Ban Long Cairn Nr Lagg Isle of Arran

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NR 991 262

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: Not Applicable

Kilwinning Abbey Vaults Loan Kilwinning

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 303 432 UPRN number: Not Applicable

#### **North Lanarkshire**

Antonine Wall, Croy Hill Nr Dullatur

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 733 765 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Antonine Wall, Garnhall Nr Garnhall Farm Cumbernauld

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 756 780 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Craignethan Castle Depot (land within boundary)
Lesmahagow
Carluke
ML11 9PL

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 815 463 UPRN number: 484104919

## Orkney

Birsay Causeway Orkney KW17 2LX

Current use: Causeway Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Crown Estates Commissioners Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 240 284 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Bishops Palace Watergate Kirkwall

#### **KW15 1PD**

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Local Authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 449 108 UPRN number: 1340116960

Broch of Gurness Car Park Aikerness Orkney KW17 2NH

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 386 261 UPRN number: 134010722

2 Crowness Road Hatson Industrial Estate Kirkwall Orkney KW15 1RG

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 441 121 UPRN number: 134013906

Earl's Bu Orphir KW17 2RD

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 334 045 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Earl's Palace Watergate Kirkwall KW15 1PD

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Local Authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 448 108 UPRN number: 134016960

Earl's Palace Huts

Cleatfurrows Birsay

KW17 2LX

Current use: Storage Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 248 277 UPRN number: 134003879

Earl's Palace The Palace Birsay KW17 2LX

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 248 277

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 134014466

Eynhallow Church Island of Eynhallow

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Local Authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 359 288 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Grain Earth House Hatson Industrial Estate Kirkwall KW15 1GL

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Local Authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 441 116 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Hackness Battery and Martello Tower

Hutts Road Stromness KW16 3PQ

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: ND 338 912

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 134014263

Noltland Castle Car Park Westray KW17 2DW

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 429 488 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Unit 3, Hatston Industrial Estate

Scotts Road Kirkwall KW15 1GR

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Orkney Islands Council Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 439 116 UPRN number: 134013693

Links of Noltland Grobust Bay Westray Orkney

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 428 493

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: Not Applicable

Maeshowe Visitors Centre Ireland Road Stennes Village, Stromness

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Local Authority Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 306 116 UPRN number: 134014184

Pierowall Church Nr Pierowall

**KW16 3LB** 

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Local Authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 439 488 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Ring of Brodgar Nr Stromness

Vacant or occupied: Occupied Current use: Visitor Facility Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 294 133 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Skara Brae Visitors Centre **KW16 5LR** 

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

UPRN number: 134014199 Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 231 187

St Mary's Chapel

Nr Pier Wyre

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable Owned by: Local Authority Status: Property in Care - Guardianship

UPRN number: Not Applicable Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 442 262

St Nicholas Church Orphir

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Occupied Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Property in Care Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 334 044 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Tormiston Mill

Kirkwall **Stromness KW16 3HH** 

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Vacant Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 319 125 UPRN number: 134003066

Widefod Hill Chambered Cairn

### Nr Kirkwall

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Local Authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: HY 409 121 UPRN number: Not Applicable

### **Perth and Kinross**

Ardoch Roman Camp Blackhill off 822 Comrie

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NN 839 109

Vacant or occupied: Occupied
Status: Property in Care
UPRN number: Not Applicable

Castle Island Loch Leven Kinross KY13 8ET

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 137 017 UPRN number: 124082546

**Dunblane Cathedral** 

The Cross Dunblane FK15 0AQ

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NN 781 013

Vacant or occupied: Occupied
Status: Property in Care
UPRN number: 122043372

Dunkeld Cathedral Cathedral Street Dunkeld PH8 0AW

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 023 426

Status: Property in Care UPRN number: 124035595

Dupplin Cross Tron Squar Dunning PH2 0RG

Current use: Visitor Facility
Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 019 144

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: Not Applicable

**Huntingtower Castle** 

Huntingtower

Perth PH1 3JL

Current use: Visitor Facility
Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 082 251

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 124063956

Unit B9, Inveralmond Industrial Estate

Inveralmend Grove

Perth

PH1 3UG

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 091 261 UPRN number: 124056000

Loch Leven

Sandport Close

Kinross

**KY13 8UF** 

Current use: Visitor Centre Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 122 016 UPRN number: 124086426

Lochmaben Castle

Hightae

Lockerbie

**DG11 1JE** 

Current use: Visitor Facility Owned by: Ancient Crown Possession Ordnance Survey Reference: NY 088 811

Vacant or occupied: Occupied Status: Property in Care - Leased UPRN number: Not Applicable

Meigle Stones (and Museum)

Dundee Rd Meigle **PH12 8SB** 

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable Status: Property in Care - Guardianship Owned by: Local Authority

UPRN number: 124081457 Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 287 445

Muthill Old Church and Tower **Drummond Street** Muthill PH5 2AN

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable Owned by: Local Authority Status: Property in Care - Guardianship

UPRN number: 124097703 Ordnance Survey Reference: NN 867 170

Stanley Mills Mill Brae Stanley PH1 4QE

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Property in Care Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 113 328 UPRN number: 124076628

Stanley Mills (East Range) Stanley Mills Stanley

PH1 4QE

Current use: Storage Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 114 328 UPRN number: 124071278

Stanley Mills (North Range East)

Stanley Mills Stanley PH1 4QE

Current use: Office Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 114 328 UPRN number: 124071278

Stanley Mills (North Range Office)

Mill Brae Stanley PH1 4QE

Current use: Office Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NO 114 328 UPRN number: 124071273

Sunnybrae Cottage Atholl Road Pitlochry PH16 5AR

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NN 936 583 UPRN number: Not Applicable

### Renfrewshire

Castle Semple Collegiate Church
Castle Semple Loch
2m W of Howwood

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 377 601 UPRN number: Not Applicable

### **Scottish Borders**

Abbey House Melrose

### TD6 9LG

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 547 341 UPRN number: 116002454

Dryburgh Abbey Dryburgh St Boswells TD6 0RQ

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 591 317 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Dryburgh Abbey Car Park Dryburgh

St Boswells TD6 0RQ

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 592 318 UPRN number: 116063289

Foulden Tithe Barn Nr Chirnside

Foulden

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 931 558 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Jedburgh Abbey Abbey Close Jedburgh TD8 6JQ

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 650 204

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 116077282

Jedburgh Abbey (land adjacent to PIC) Abbey Bridge End Jedburgh TD8 6JQ

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 650 203 UPRN number: 11607013

Jedburgh Abbey Visitor Centre Abbey Bridge End Jedburgh TD8 6JQ

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 650 204 UPRN number: 138002118

Melrose Abbey and Precinct Abbey Street Melrose TD6 9LG

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 548 341

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 116002656

Melrose Abbey Depot Cloisters Road Melrose TD6 9LG

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 549 342 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Melrose Abbey Grazing Annay Road Melrose TD6 9LW

Current use: Grazing Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 548 343 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Melrose Abbey Priory Farm Annay Road Melrose TD6 9LW

Current use: External Storage Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 548 343 UPRN number: Not Applicable

### **Shetland Islands**

Fort Charlotte
1 Charlotte Street
Lerwick
ZE1 0JL

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: HU 475 415

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 30100009147

Clickimin Broch South Road Lerwick ZW1 OGD

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Local Authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: HH 464 408 UPRN number: Not Applicable

# **South Ayrshire**

Crossraguel Abbey Car Park Baltersan Mains Farm Maybole KA19 8HQ

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 275 083 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Dundonald Castle Winehouse Yett Dundonald KA2 9BS

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Local Authority Status: Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 363 345 UPRN number: 141056725

### South Lanarkshire

Biggar Gasworks Gas Works Road Biggar ML12 6BZ

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: British Gas

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care - Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 038 377 UPRN number: 484134460

Bothwell Castle (car park & access road)
Uddingston Road
Bothwell
G71 8BL

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 689 594 UPRN number: 484145882

Cadzow Castle
Chatelherault County Park
Hamilton

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Status: Property in Care

URBN graph on Not Applicable

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 734 537 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Craignethan Castle Fence Terrace Lanark ML11 9PL

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 816 463

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 484104919

Unit 1, Lesmahagow Depot Teiglum Road Lesmahagow ML11 0JN

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: South Lanarkshire Council Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 809 410 UPRN number: 484138558

# **Stirling**

Argyll's Lodging Castle Wynd Stirling FK8 1EG

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 792 938

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 122035133

Building & Storage Yard Kerse Road Stirling FK7 7RZ

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 805 927 UPRN number: 122035270

Units 6 & 7 Cunningham Road Springkerse Industrial Estate Stirling FK7 7SW

Current use: Depot Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 809 932 UPRN number: 122070631

Doune Castle and Roman Camp

Castle Hill Doune FK16 6EA

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Private

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care - Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NN 728 010 UPRN number: 122002944

**Doune Castle Steading** 

Doune FK16 6BU

Current use: Cottage Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Private Status: Leased

Ordnance Survey Reference: NN 728 011 UPRN number: 122002853

Engine Shed Forthside Way Stirling FK8 2BY

Current use: Education Centre Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 799 935 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Inchmahome Boathouse Port of Menteith, by Kippen FK8 3RA

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NN 583 010 UPRN number: 122044909

Inchmahome Jetty
Port of Menteith, by Kippen
FK8 3RA

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Historic Environment Scotland Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NN 583 010 UPRN number: 122044909

King's Knot Dumbarton Road Stirling

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 788 936 UPRN number: Not Applicable

King's Park Kings Park Road Stirling

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 790 930

Vacant or occupied: Occupied
Status: Property in Care
UPRN number: Not Applicable

Mar's Wark Castle Wynd Stirling

**FK8 1EG** 

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Local Authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 792 937 UPRN number: Not Applicable

Stirling Castle Castle Wynd Stirling FK8 1EJ

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 790 940

Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: Not Applicable

Stirling Castle Office Castle Wynd Stirling FK8 1EJ

Current use: Office Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 790 940 UPRN number: 122020506

Stirling Old Bridge Bridgehaugh Road Stirling FK9 5AF

Current use: Visitor Facility

Vacant or occupied: Not Applicable

Owned by: Local Authority

Status: Property in Care – Guardianship

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 796 945 UPRN number: Not Applicable

## West Dunbartonshire

Dumbarton Castle Castle Road Dunbarton G82 1JJ

Current use: Visitor Facility

Owned by: Scottish Ministers

Ordnance Survey Reference: NS 399 744

Vacant or occupied: Occupied
Status: Property in Care
UPRN number: Not Applicable

## **West Lothian**

Linlithgow Fiddler's Croft (land within boundary)
Linlithgow Peel
Linlithgow
EH49 7HT

Current use: Visitor Facility Vacant or occupied: Occupied

Owned by: Scottish Ministers Status: Ancillary

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 008 777 UPRN number: 200004078865

Linlithgow Palace, Peel and Royal Park Kirkgate Linlithgow EH49 7AL

Current use: Visitor Facility Vac Owned by: Scottish Ministers Stat

Ordnance Survey Reference: NT 001 773

Vacant or occupied: Occupied Status: Property in Care

UPRN number: 200004078865



Historic Environment Scotland Longmore House, Salisbury Place Edinburgh EH9 1SH T. 0131 668 8600 Scottish Charity No: SCO45925 VAT Number: GB 221 8680 15 © Historic Environment Scotland